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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "mark.lemasney@fpl.com"
Cc: "mary.archer@fpl.com"; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; Mulkey, Cindy; Forney, Katy; Ceron,


Heather; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0090006-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 8:33:41 AM
Attachments: image002.png


0090006-009-AC Final Permit Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Lemasney: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PCC) 
Facility Name: CAPE CANAVERAL PLANT 
Project Number: 0090006-009-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: BREVARD


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090006.009.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) 
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Authorized Representative: 



Mr. Mark Lemasney, Plant General Manager  



Air Permit No. 0090006-009-AC 



Facility ID No. 0090006 



  SIC No. 4911 



Emergency Generators Revision 



 



Permit Expires:  December 31, 2014 



PROJECT 



This is the final air construction permit revision, which authorizes changes to the power ratings and hours of 



operation of two liquid fueled emergency generators and one emergency diesel fire pump engine at the Cape 



Canaveral Energy Center (the facility).  The facility is located in Brevard County, on the West side of the Indian 



River, approximately eight miles north of Cocoa, Florida on U.S. Highway One, Florida. 



This final permit revision is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 



(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).  



Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which 



are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.  As noted in the Final Determination provided with this 



final permit, no changes and clarifications were made to the draft permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit revision is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida 



Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code 



(F.A.C.).  The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this 



permit.  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. and 



is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. 



for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality. 



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 



120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 



Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail 



Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the 



notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 



notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 



 



 



 



 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 



Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/sa/tbc 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by 



electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with 



received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



Mr. Mark Lemasney, FPL (mark.lemasney@fpl.com) 



Ms. Mary J. Archer, FPL (mary.archer@fpl.com) 



Mr. Ken Kosky, P.E., Golder Associates (kkosky@golder.com) 



Mr. Tom Lubozynski, DEP Central District (tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us) 



Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office (cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us) 



Ms. Kathleen Forney, US EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov) 



Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 



Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)  



Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)  



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 



pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 



designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 



acknowledged. 
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SECTION 1.  GENERAL INFORMATION 
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FACILITY AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 



Combined Cycle Unit 3 is comprised of emissions units (EU) 009, 010, and 011.  Each EU consists of:  a 



combustion turbine generator (CTG) with automated control, inlet air filtration system and evaporative cooling, a 



gas-fired heat recovery steam generator (HRSG) with duct burner (DB), a HRSG stack, and associated support 



equipment.  The project also includes one steam turbine generator (STG) that serves the combined cycle unit. 



Fuels:  Each CTG fires natural gas as the primary fuel and ultralow sulfur distillate (ULSD) fuel oil as a restricted 



alternate fuel.     



EU No. Brief Description 



009 Unit 3A – one nominal 265 MW CTG with supplementary-fired HRSG 



010 Unit 3B – one nominal 265 MW CTG with supplementary-fired HRSG 



011 Unit 3C – one nominal 265 MW CTG with supplementary-fired HRSG 



015 Two nominal 3,000 kilowatts (kW) liquid fueled emergency generators 



016 One nominal 315-hp emergency diesel fire pump engine and 500 gallon fuel oil storage 



tank 



 



The applicant has requested changes to the power ratings of the two liquid fueled emergency generators and the 



one emergency diesel fire pump engine planned to be installed at the facility. There was also a request for a 



change in hours of operation of the fire pump engine.  These changes were approved by the Department and are 



noted below.  Please note that the EU numbers of the emergency generators and the fire pump engine are different 



from the numbers listed above.  This discrepancy was corrected using an administrative correction in an earlier 



permitting action.  Permit number for this action was 0090006-008-AC. 



REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



Title III:  The facility is not a potential major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



NESHAP:  The facility operates units subject to the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants 



(NESHAP) in 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 63. 



NSPS:  The facility operates units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 CFR 60. 



Title V:  The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, Florida 



Administrative Code (F.A.C.). 



PSD:  The facility is a Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)-major stationary source in accordance with 



Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. 



RELEVANT DOCUMENTS 



The following relevant documents are not a part of this permit, but helped form the basis for this permitting 



action:  the permit application and additional information received to make it complete, the draft air construction 



permit, and the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination. 











SECTION 2.  ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 
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1. Permitting Authority:  The Permitting Authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in 



the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department.  The mailing address for the Office of 



Permitting and Compliance is 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400. 



2. Compliance Authority:  All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications 



shall be submitted to the Department’s Central District Office.  The mailing address and phone number are:  



3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Orlando, Florida  32803-3767, Telephone:  407/894-7555, Fax:  407/897-



2966. 



3. Appendices:  The following Appendices are attached as part of this permit:  Appendix A (Citation Formats 



and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); and Appendix C (Common Conditions).  



4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures:  Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the 



construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and 



specifications stated in the application.  The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403, 



F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  Issuance of this 



permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting 



or regulations. 



5. New or Additional Conditions:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if 



requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  The 



Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on 



application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time.  [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.] 



6. Modifications:  No emissions unit shall be constructed or modified without obtaining an air construction 



permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.  



[Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.] 



7. Source Obligation: 



(a) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major 



modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) 



solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980, 



on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours 



of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the 



source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification. 



(b) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major 



modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) 



solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) 



through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet 



commenced on the source or modification. 



[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.] 



 











SECTION 3.  EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 
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The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions units: 



EU No. Brief Description 



012 Two nominal 2,250 3,000  kilowatts (kW) liquid fueled emergency generators 



013 One emergency diesel fire pump engine (< 300 315 hp) and a nominal 500 gallon fuel oil 



storage tank  



{Permitting Note:  Except as specified below, these units remain subject to the applicable requirements 



established in all previous air construction permits issued for this facility.} 



PREVIOUS APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 



1. Other Permits:   Except as specified below, these units remain subject to the applicable requirements 



established in all previous air construction permits issued for this facility.  [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.] 



2. The emission unit description in Section E and Specific Conditions E.1. of Permit No. 0090006-005-AC are 



hereby changed as follows: 



Section III.E 



ID Emission Unit Description 



012 Two nominal 2,250 3,000  kilowatts (kW) liquid fueled emergency generators 



E.1.  Equipment:  The permittee is authorized to install, operate, and maintain two 2,250 3,000 kW emergency 



generators.  [Applicant Request and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



 



3. The emission unit description in Section F and Specific Conditions F.1. and F.2. of Permit No. 0090006-005-



AC are hereby changed as follows: 



Section III.F 



ID Emission Unit Description 



013 One emergency diesel fire pump engine (< 300 315 hp) and a nominal 500 gallon fuel oil 



storage tank  



F.1.  Equipment:  The permittee is authorized to install, operate, and maintain one diesel engine driven fire pump 



(< 300 315 hp) and an associated nominal 500 gallon fuel oil storage tank.   



[Applicant Request and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



F.2.  Hours of Operation:  The fire pump may operate in response to emergency conditions and 80 100 non-



emergency hours per year for maintenance testing.  [Applicant Request; Rule 62-210.200 (PTE), F.A.C.] 
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From: Archer, Mary
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 0090006-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Cape Canaveral Energy Center,


Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 8:34:26 AM


I will be at the Manatee plant returning to the office on Feb. 19. 
If urgent to reach me please call my cell phone.
 
Thanks, Mary
cell # 561-758-3760
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From: Lemasney, Mark
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Archer, Mary; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; Mulkey, Cindy; Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather; Cascio,


Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Napoli, Jonathan; Rosario, Wilfredo
Subject: RE: 0090006-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 9:22:13 AM
Attachments: image002.png


Thank you Lynn – to confirm we have received the email and can access and read the documents.


Regards
-Mark


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 8:34 AM
To: Lemasney, Mark
Cc: Archer, Mary; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; Mulkey, Cindy; Forney, Katy; Ceron,
Heather; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0090006-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Cape Canaveral Energy Center,
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
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